






From: Caty Royce
To: Dubruiel, Paul (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Sawyer, Paul (CI-StPaul); Langer, Samantha (CI-StPaul); Johnson, Tony (CI-StPaul)
Subject: Re: ZF #22-102155
Date: Friday, October 7, 2022 8:52:44 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Frogtown Neighborhood Association is full support of Mr. Lee's request to return his
property to a duplex.  Anything we can do to help, we will.  thank you all. 

Caty Royce,   Frogtown Neighborhood Association
651-276-3092

"There is never a moment in the future in which we will work out our
salvation. The challenge is in the moment; the time is always
now."  James Baldwin

On Thu, Oct 6, 2022 at 3:45 PM Dubruiel, Paul (CI-StPaul) <paul.dubruiel@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
wrote:

 

10-6-22

 

Re: 694 Sherburne

 

 

         Paul Dubruiel

        Planning Tech

        Pronouns: He/Him

        Planning & Economic Development

        25 W 4th Street, Suite 1400

        Saint Paul, MN 55102

        P: 651 266-6583

        paul.dubruiel@ci.stpaul.mn.us

         www.StPaul.gov
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